Joe Reilly

From: Caroline Connell

Sent: 20 June 2012 12:23

To: Joe Reilly

Subject: FW: Waste Licence number No. W0140-03 W0140-04 F.A.O. Ms.Caroline Connell
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

HiJoe,

See below, reception received a submission on W0140-04.

Regards,
Caroline

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 20 June 2012 11:55

Ta: Caroline Connell

Subject: FW: Waste Licence number No. W0140-03 W0140-04 F.A.O. Ms.Caroline Connell

Rec'd for you at info@epa.ie §®

Ann Rochford, O\o'\
Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.O. Box 3000, é}\
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Wexford. QO\OQ\\
Bosca Poist 3000, 6\0
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, é\\
Contae Loch Garman. QOQ

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600

Fax: 00353 53 91 60699

Email: info@epa.ie

web: www.epa.ie
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99

From: leo_dunne@eircom.net [mailto:lec _dunne@eircom.net]

Sent: 20 June 2012 11:49

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: Waste Licence number No. W0140-03 W0140-04 F.A.O. Ms.Caroline Connell

Dear Caroline,
further to our recent telephone conversation pertaining to the recent fire at Panda Waste(trading as Nurendale)}.
As you are aware said company are currently awaiting a decision from your office for a revision to their existing

licence W0140-04.

As a result of the fire at said company our area was engulfed in thick black smoke for 4,days due to the toxic
omissions from the R.D.F. waste stored at said facility.
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No consideration was given by either the e.p.a or the company to the families living in the surrounding area.
The local school where a large number of children attend were not advised to keep the children indoors on Thursday
and Friday of last week when the fire was at its most critical stage.

I would like once again to stress my opposition to the revision of the current waste licence to enable said company
to operate a Bio-gas facility. It is clearly obvious to all concerned that as a result of the recent fire there has to be
questions asked pertaining to said companies adherence and compliance to the safety and health of residents.

Was said company compliant under the terms and conditions of their current licence pertaining to the conditions
imposed by thee.p.a.?

Thanking you in anticipation.

Yours sincerely,
Marie & Leo Dunne.

Fire at Panda Waste Services facility in Beauparc, Co. Meath Date released: Jun 14 2012, 12:51 PM

The EPA was notified this morning of a fire at Panda Waste Services facilitydn Beauparc, Co. Meath. The Fire Service

is in attendance at the site since the early hours of this morning and wig@‘emain on site until the fire is completely

extinguished. The fire broke out on the Refuse Derived Fuel (RD@\p@éguction line involving a quantity of baled RDF.
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The EPA is also in attendance and is liaising with the I@%&érvices. Firewater is being retained and dealt with on site

and the EPA is continuing to monitor the situation\:\ﬁ\. @{\\
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Nurendale Ltd t/a Panda Waste Service Ltd"hold a Waste Licence Registration No. W0140-03 for the operation of a
waste transfer station and recycling facility at their facility in Beauparc, Navan, Co. Meath.
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